Eav 9 Vancouver Estonian Society

Series descriptions

1. Statutes

2 files

The series includes the Vancouver Estonian Society's Constitution and By-laws, legal documents, Society Act, VES' Sports Club By-laws, Film Club By-laws, Vancouver Estonian Society founding meeting minutes, historical overview, lists of Board of Directors and Chairmen.

2. Reports

1 file

The series includes activity reports of VES and its sub-organizations.

3. Member lists

1 file

The series includes member lists of VES, lists of Chairmen and Board of Directors.

4. General meeting minutes

Founding meeting minutes 1948

5 files (1950-1951, 1960-1999, 2013)

The series includes VES general meeting minutes and quorum sheets.

5. Board of Directors meeting minutes

6 files (1954-1998)

The series includes minutes from the VES Board of Directors meetings and quorum sheets.

6. Received letters

28 files (1946-2001)

The series includes letters received from Estonian and other organizations, individuals looking for help etc.

7. Sent letters

7 files (1948-2000)

The series includes letters sent to other Estonian organizations, individuals etc.

8. Programmes, notices, etc. (refer also to eav 16)

14 files (1948-2001)

The series includes programmes and tickets from events, VES notices, periodicals etc.

9. Mäeotsa

3 files

The series includes meeting minutes from the Mäeotsa committee, financial documents, book about land surveying, photos, reports.

10. List of university graduates, stipends

1 file

The series includes lists of university graduates, fields of study.

11. Tartu University Anniversary

1 file (1956-1966)

The series includes programmes, speakers, song sheets and reports associated with the Tartu University Anniversary celebration.

12. Children's camp

1 file (1966, 1980)

The series includes documents associated with organizing the children's camp.

13. European Festival 2001

1 file

The series includes documents associated with the European Festival that took place in 2001 such as correspondance, programmes, participant lists.

14. Newspaper clippings

1 file

The series includes newspaper and magazine clippings associated with the Vancouver Estonian Society, Canadian-Estonians and Estonians abroad.

15. Photos

1 file

The series includes photos.

16. Financial Documents

4 files (1952-1998), 2010

The series includes documents and letters associated with VES' financials.

17. Vancouver Estonian Future Committee

1 file (2000-2001)

The series includes a report for VES and a summary of their brainstorming.

18. VES Choirs

2 files

The series includes VES men's choir financial documents, letters and concert programmes. Enlarged photo. Mixed choir concert programme.

19. VES Theatre and Literature Group (refer also to eav 16)

3 files (1978)

The series includes the Theatre and Literature Group album. Enlarged photo of the Theatre Group.

20. VES Sports Club

2 files (1955-1963)

The series includes the Rules and Regulations of the Sports Groups and book of minutes.